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MEMORANDUM
Date: October 15, 2020
To: Assistive Devices Program Registered Vendors
From: David Schachow, Interim Director, Assistive Devices Program (ADP)

Subject:  eSubmission — Secure Electronic Submission of Claims

On October 7, the Hon. Prabmeet Singh Sarkaria, Ontario’s Associate Minister of Small
Business and Red Tape Reduction, announced that the ADP will be implementing online
uploading of applications for ADP-funded devices.

Secure electronic submission of claims is the second phase of eSubmission, building on e-
Invoicing that was instituted in February 2020. Electronic submission of vendor claims will be
through the same digital channels used for invoice submission.

Beginning in December 2020, vendors registered with the ADP will be able to submit their
claims electronically through these channels.

Further details including the exact date of implementation and the technical specifications will
follow.

We look forward to working together to deliver simpler, faster and better services to all
Ontarians through enhanced electronic business delivery.

Sincerely,
(original signed by)
David Schachow

I/Director
Assistive Devices Program
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